

Résumé

<http://ern.st>mail@ern.st

+31 6 14 555 992

INTRODUCTION

My name is Ernst van Megen and I'm a digital architect. I design digital products like website and applications and manage projects from start to end. I'm always interested in the stories behind the projects; why they were made, and who made them. I like to design for the web and find new ways to improve designs and use new technologies. I have been doing this full time for the last six years. I find great challenge in making things as simple as possible. In Dieter Rams words: 'Weniger aber besser'.

SKILLS

Agile Project Management and Planning, User Interface Design, User Experience Design, Strategy Thinking, CSS3, HTML5, Documentation and Specifications and Analytics.

INTERESTS

Human behaviour, productivity, strategy, mobile devices, performance, simplicity, design thinking, connectivity, start-ups, idea validation, business models and programming languages.

EXPERIENCE

Experience in designing, implementing, evolving and improving of digital products. Agile project management, communicating and planning with developers. Strategy thinking, business model design with entrepreneurs.

COMPETENCIES

Mac, Windows, iOS, Android, Windows Office, Google Apps, Direct Admin, SketchApp, Google Analytics, Mixpanel, Google Tag Manager, Domain records and more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MEGEN MEDIA

2009 - 2014

Entrepreneur

- Managed the front-end and back-end developers
- Communicated with clients in person, email and phone
- Created wireframes and designs based on the concepts
- Managed the projects in an agile way
- Did some of the administration and finances
- Was responsible for some of the legal documents
- Designed prototypes with clients for their ideas
- Did the marketing and sales to attract clients

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGEMENT TOOL

2013 - 2014

UI-UX Designer
Front-end developer
Project manager

- Designed a user friendly interface
- Worked with the API of Facebook
- Worked with the API of Twitter
- Worked with the API of Instagram
- Helped with the strategy
- Managed clients projects inside the tool
- Worked on the front-end html and css
- Created banner images for clients
- Maintained the application

NEDERLANDSE SPOORWEGEN

2013

Business Analyst
UI-UX Designer
Project manager

- Organised meetings with the internal stakeholders
- Gathered requirements
- Translated the requirements into specification documents
- Communicated with the stakeholders for a check and approve
- Managed the project in an agile way with a development team
- Tested the application on different devices

WORK EXPERIENCE

SURVEY TOOL

2011 - 2013

UI-UX Designer
Project Manager

- Gathered requirements from stakeholder via email and documents
- Translated the requirements into specification documents and UI
- Communicated with the stake holders
- Managed the project in an agile way with a development team
- Tested the application on different devices

TEXTILE TEMPLE

2012 - 2013

UI-UX Designer
Front-end developer
Project manager

- Wrote the strategy and vision documents
- Designed a user interface and experience
- Managed the project in an agile way
- Enhanced the HTML and CSS
- Helped with the marketing content
- Setup mail servers
- Setup hosting
- Setup Mixpanel for analytics

WORLDWIDE DATING

2010 - 2013

UI-UX Designer
Project manager

- Organised meetings with the stakeholders to gather requirements
- Translated the requirements into specification documents
- Translated the specification document in a user interface
- Communicated with stakeholders on updates on a daily basis
- Managed the project in an agile way
- Supported more than 30 languages
- Layout setup with left-to-right and right-to-left css
- Tested the application on different devices
- Designed a custom translation tool

EDUCATION

ROC Twente

2003 - 2009

HAVO & VWO mathematics.

6 years - completed.

Saxion Hogeschool Enschede / University of Applied Sciences

2009 - 2012

Studied Management, Economie and Management.

3 years - did not complete because of business expansion.

Hogeschool van Amsterdam / University of Applied Sciences

2012 - 2013 Studied Media Information and Communication.

3 years - did not complete because of business expansion.

Mountain Goat Software

Agile Project Management en Planning certificate of completion

CodeSchool

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and GIT

TeamTreehouse

HTML5, CSS3 and PHP